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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 4:31 pm
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Tan; Eric Woo; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
Subject: FW: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR SURVEY: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR2428A & SHB1733G ON 6/7/2023 @ 13:30 HOURS AT/ ALONG 

EUNOS AVENUE 3 TOWARDS EUNOS ROAD 8

Ref: TAX/07/23/2015 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLR2428A 
Insured: SHB1733G 
Workshop: SERVE YOU MOTOR PTE LTD 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: lara@avalonlaw.sg <lara@avalonlaw.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 4:24 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>; claims@avalonlaw.sg; john@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR SURVEY: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR2428A & SHB1733G ON 6/7/2023 @ 13:30 HOURS AT/ ALONG EUNOS AVENUE 3 
TOWARDS EUNOS ROAD 8 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecƟng the content or aƩachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
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Thank you for your email dated 10 July 2023.  
 
Our client would like to appoint no. 3 - M/s LKK  Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong for the PRI. Kindly inform Mr. Kenneth that he could liaise with our client’s workshop 
directly details of which has been given in our earlier email.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Lara Ng 
for & on behalf of Mr John Koh 

 
Avalon Law Corporation 
Havelock II, 2 Havelock Road, #05-21 
Singapore 059763 
Mobile: +65 9008 3740  
  
Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to john@avalonlaw.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption. 
 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 3:52 PM 
To: lara@avalonlaw.sg 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR SURVEY: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR2428A & SHB1733G ON 6/7/2023 @ 13:30 HOURS AT/ ALONG EUNOS AVENUE 3 
TOWARDS EUNOS ROAD 8 
 
Ref: TAX/07/23/2015 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We are the owner of SHB1733G as such we do not follow the new protocol. 
Attached is a copy of our insurers, MS First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal. 
Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay. 
Thank you. 
 
However, we have 6 surveyors for you to choose from :- 
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1.            M/s LKK   Bryan Ang Tani 
2.            M/s LKK   Adrian Ling Wai Ping 
3.            M/s LKK  Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong 
4.            M/s LKK  Marcus Chua Kang Seng 
5.            M/s LKK  Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus 
6.            M/s LKK  Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: Huayen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 4:51 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; lara@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: FW: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR SURVEY: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR2428A & SHB1733G ON 6/7/2023 @ 13:30 HOURS AT/ ALONG EUNOS AVENUE 3 
TOWARDS EUNOS ROAD 8 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecƟng the content or aƩachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
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T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection 
Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 

From: lara@avalonlaw.sg <lara@avalonlaw.sg>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg; claims@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR SURVEY: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR2428A & SHB1733G ON 6/7/2023 @ 13:30 HOURS AT/ ALONG EUNOS AVENUE 3 TOWARDS 
EUNOS ROAD 8 
 
 
Our Ref: 2023.0834.PD.JK.kd 
Your Ref: SHB1733G 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT 
Pre-action protocol for non-injury cases occurring on or after 1 April 2016 (“Protocol”) 

 
1. We are instructed by our client LOH WEISEN to notify you of the abovesaid accident.  

 
2. Our client’s motor vehicle is SLR2428A.  

 
3. Your insured motor vehicle is SHB1733G. A copy of the LTA search result is attached for your attention. 

 
4. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair his vehicle, please let us know within 2 

working days of your receipt of this Notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply 
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
 

5. We provide the following details for your attention: 
 

a) Name of Workshop:                       SERVE YOU MOTOR PTE LTD 
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b) Address of Survey Location           Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2 
#01-265 (S) 569536 

c) Name of Contact Person :               Ms. Elaine Chia  
d) Contact Number :                           H/P: 9239 3188 Tel: 6481 0555 
  

6. All of our client’s rights are hereby reserved. Thank you. 
  
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
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The 
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, 
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of 
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
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


